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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Ray Cipra

DATE:
December 5, 2011 
RE:

Agenda for Meeting #08 December 12, 2011 at 3:30 pm in ARMS 3001
1. Call to order

2. ECC Meeting #08 agenda review and approval.

3. Meeting minutes (ECC #07 11/21/2011) review and approval.

4. EFD 10-12 ABE Curriculum Changes Biological Engineering POS  - Flagged

5. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 18-12 CE 51500 Building Energy Audits. 

6. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 17-12 CE 51400 Building Controls. 

7. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 16-12 CE 51300 Lighting in Buildings.  

8. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 13-12 CE 41400 Building Mechanical and Electrical System Design. 

9. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 12-12 CE 41300 Building Envelope Design and Thermal Loads. 

10. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 11-12 CE 31100 Architectural Engineering.  

11. New Business 
12. Adjournment
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